Dear Shabeer

7 days leave request of CHW Farhana Kawal Code 2027 UC Bazar E , from 29th November to
5th December 2024 and approved by DC.

Regards

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:01 AM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: Need leave Approval for CHW Farhana kawal code 2027

Dear Dr Zarghoona,
Approved and proceed as per CTC policy.

Dear Ehsan Ullah,
Please make sure our pre-campaign activities are not affected and take decisions to fill the gaps.

Get Outlook for Android

From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 8:22:52 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fw: Need leave Approval for CHW Farhana kawal code 2027

Dear Dr Abdullah,

leave request is forwarded for your further approval.
regards

DSO pishin

Dr Zarghoona Kakar

Get Qutlook for Android

From: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:41:22 AM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Fw: Need leave Approval for CHW Farhana kawal code 2027

Dear Dr. Zarghoona,
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| trust this note finds you well, Please find the forwarded leave request of CHW Farhana Kawal
Code 2027 UC Bazar E kohna she has requested leave for 7 days starting from 29" November to
5t December 2024 her leave request is further shared for your consideration and approval, thank
you.

Regards,
Ehsan Ullah Khan
Tehsil Delivery Operations & Supervision officer Pishin

P: 0826420559 | M:03421217411 | E: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk
District Emergency Operation Center Pishin

From: Pir Alamgeer <pir.alamgir@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 9:50 AM

To: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Need leave Approval for CHW Farhana kawal code 2027

Respected Sir!
I hope you will be fine it's here to inform you that our one of CHW name farhana kawal
code 2027 requested for approval of 7 days leave from 29th Nov to 5th Dec 2024.
You are requested to approve har leave request. Here I have attached her application too.
Thank you for your support.

Best regards,

Peer Alamgeer

Union Council Operation officer : UC Bazar e kona
Pishin, Balochistan

Address.

ED Bazar e kona District Pishin

cell +923063993511
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